

## ABOUT ME

Creative, motivated and experienced web and graphic designer with valuable business and supervisory skills. Conscientious, and self-motivated worker who enjoys a team-based environment.

Career to date has encompassed fifteen years in graphic design-related employment in the technology and gardening sectors, particularly web design, print design and point of sale (POS) materials.

Pursuing a design-orientated career path, to expand on current expertise and welcome additional skills and technology.

---

## SKILLS

Dreamweaver - HTML, PHP & CSS

Wordpress CMS + custom themes

Adobe Creative Suite

Quark Xpress

Microsoft Office

Copywriting/proofing

MailChimp

---

## EDUCATION

1997 Southampton Institute of Higher Education:  
HND Graphic Design

1995 Totton College A-levels:  
Graphics - A, Art - B, Maths & Statistics - B,  
French for Business - A

1993 Hardley School GCSEs:  
3 As, 6 Bs, Extended Mathematics

---

## RELEVANT TRAINING

2003 Investors in People - management training

2009 Lean - business efficiency & improvement

2012 Welcome Host - customer interaction

2013 Websites in the international market

## EMPLOYMENT

2000 - present: Freelance Web and Graphic Designer

Primary designer for Step One Ltd. Press-ready designs, establishment of corporate identity, creation and maintenance of responsive websites.

---

May 1999 - present: Website, Design and IT Manager -  
Fairweather's Garden Centre

Responsibilities include: creation and maintenance of 2 responsive websites. Design/production/copywriting of: POS materials, press advertising, informative materials, company stationery, merchandising and product displays.

---

Aug 1998 - May 1999: Progression Graphics and Web  
Design - Part of the SRMC group

Website design and implementation, developing corporate identity themes, logo design, press advertising, brochures and event-related materials, business stationery, promotional materials.

---

## FURTHER INFORMATION

Leisure interests: photography, surfing, rock climbing, racket sports, cycling, skiing, camping.

Clean driving licence.

Willing to travel.

References Available on request.